
 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
To: All Bridge Worksheet Users 
From: Michael Collins, Staff Bridge Branch Manager 
Date: Friday, November 22, 2024 
Subject: CDOT Bridge Worksheets Updates 

The following worksheets have been updated and are now available.  Individual changes are 
identified in the following paragraphs.   
 
These updates, and all of the worksheets, are available through the CDOT bridge web page. 

http://www.codot.gov/library/bridge/design-standards 
 

B-INDEX-2:   Updated revisions log and revision table cells for this submittal 
B-606-9-3, 4:   Updated reinforcing dimensions for approach slab typical section,                

clarified hook dimensions 
B-606-9A:  Fixed dimensions in the plan for formatting issues 
B-606-10MASH: Updated reinforcing dimensions for approach slab typical section, 
B-606-10MASHA, A-S: Fixed dimension scaling issues in curb details and top section

  
 
 
 
 
Please review and become familiar with these revisions. If you have any questions or 
recommendations for improvement to the worksheets, please contact:  
 
Greg. Marcuson@state.co.us  (303) 512-4075 
 
GM/ajp 
 
Distribution via e-mail: 
Bob Hays  Staff Bridge Employees  Structural Consultants 

Staff Bridge Branch  
2829 W. Howard Place, 3rd Floor 
Denver, CO 80204 
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